. 03 -
@ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2308197
William Douglas Zeigler y AW _2013A2330205830
REC W 7/12/2013
Sex: M Age: dgs 16-03-0910

_SS#: CDR Code #0095
Address: o Jgj 19 2015
City,State, Zip: . .
-~ = -— SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: Uf'f OfA
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoT':Q Ppeals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: {JWithoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
L¥S5

SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of jo daysésgmRbs/years o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _____ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or ()] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
)y the State Department of Corrections. 6§ ¢ DA
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUTION: D Deferred [___] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 7]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly/monthly
8§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 W— pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 ) ' v . . i
§ 56-5-29;5)((D)U(1 Assessment) ) .?slz 2 > paidioPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 4 ‘ﬁ«‘ﬁ"biﬂb@? C‘*”‘W
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) s55 5 72500 Ranf B. L
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Clerk OfCOUI't C.P. & G.S.
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ‘5 Gréenville Coumy, SC
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ‘ ] Appomlcd PD or appointed o[her counged? 5= ({\
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 o0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clc,rk -

Yo lo County  (if paid in installments) S during probation.
HTAL S ]

= b M2

. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /QOUL.VL /) (A_) LMWM Judge Code: 2/ QO
Court Reporter: C K~ ‘4{1., Sentence Date: @ —92_ ~/ 4

SCCA/217(03/2011)



WITNESSES

_/

Michael Robertson

1/

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

7/13/2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A2330205830

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE _BILI]

A= o

%/C}Mf’ /M/ﬁwfw@w\/’

" FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
]
* Date:

AMENDED INDICTMENT

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-008197
LMM

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Ma
Y TERM 2015

THE STATE

VS.

WILLIAM DOUGLAS ZEIGLER

Amended Indictment for
0095

KIDNAPPING

VIOLATION § 16-03-0910

Qgﬁ--*%%



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR
KIDNAPPING

N

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

MAY 19 2015

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That WILLIAM DOUGLAS ZEIGLER did in Greenville County, between July 12, 2013 and July 13, 2013,
unlawfully seize, abduct, confine, inveigle, decoy or carry away BRENDA STONE, without the authority of law.

This is in violation of §16-03-0910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the péace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

C” " AOLICITOR/



TN 7 S A
@} * STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2300245
William Douglas Zeigler y  A/W#: 2013A2330208195
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _7/18/2013
Qace: Sex: M Age: . 54 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(A)
OB: ' SS#: ) CDR Code #: 3009
Address: )
City,State,Zip: .
DLA: SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[’]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Possession Of Cocaine Base
in violation of § 44-53-0375 (A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [7]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ¢

Moyer/Mark SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ,3 dawsfmenths/years or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or [CJ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for tune served pursuant to S.C. Code 8§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. G)

The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra] egis of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing ((JOrdered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED u
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 H n )_l )( j pmts. of $ _ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ — T :
Other: & Gartitied SRRy
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S To . U2 -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ l o m——
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % ~ Cletk of Couri C.P. £G.S,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % Greenvﬂle County, ST
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath TestFee)  $50 .. § .. it Dated __ "5 [
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea § ” [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Prov150 90.5 (SCCIA Surchargc) %5 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
% to County (lf pald in mstallments) $. during probation.
; ‘)TAL N $

¢ . Presiding Judge :
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk PO_M,Q_, K)) L\J /LM,M Judge Code: NVSEH!

Court Reporter: C. Smr% Sentence Date: G ~A (>

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

C Hoyes

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

AMENDED INDICTMENT

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23-000245
LMM

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

9/23/2013
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Ma
Y TERM 2015
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER VS.
2013A2330208195
WILLIAM DOUGLAS ZEIGLER
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Amended Indictment for

3009

POSSESSION OF COCAINE BASE
(CRACK COCAINE)

_VIOLATION § 44-53-0375




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION OF COCAINE BASE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ' (CRACK COCAINE)
MAY 19 2015
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That WILLIAM DOUGLAS ZEIGLER did in Greenville County, between July 12, 2013 and July 13, 2013,
willfully and unlawfully have in his possession and under his control 4 quantity of Cocaine Base (Crack Cocaine),

a controlled substance. This is in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

LIZITOR



I

e ] I
"STAgéE‘ OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS “'r‘qu) "1

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2308196
William Douglas Zeigler ) AW 2013A2330205829
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/12/2013
@ace: Sext M Age: 54 y  SCCode § : 16-03-0652
DOB: SSi: ) CDR Code#: _ 0160
Address: )
City,State,Zip: : RN .
DLE —  SiDi: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes((] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [CIPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct - First depree )
in violationof  § 16-03-0652 ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160
] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [“IMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {JLesser Included Offense, [_]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: (L Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, (L] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ,iL[) 55
oyer, Mark ; SC Bart Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [J State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of j © daysrrronths/years or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $ , provided that upon the service of

of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@?/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

o

g 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. (3 & € /7/1/[;
1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  pTyP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: ) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED m
|J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/IZ begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ I Z E ) ] )O_ pmts.of'$  __ beginning
? 1-_1-1-21 HAX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ r— s ) et
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: A Certified Copy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $300 7§ _ tanl . Uallowatn
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ~$—Z6—@6_ thfrk of Court C.P. & G.S. _
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Wee""'”e[ _COAU!‘]-K)’ZE'C
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Dated 'n’_’@(b
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) ‘ Pd0/ca  § {_] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ H.a § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o to County  (if paid in installments) S . during probation, = 7.
%@m& S {A3A

p . Presiding Judge @(‘éu N .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Mol /. L Mg Judge Code: L3O

Court Reporter: C. Syt Sentence Date: 6 L~/
SCCA/217(03/2011)




WITNESSES

Michael Robertson

R

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

7/13/2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A2330205829

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

ITRUE BJCLC
éé,@o 4‘% }5;¢Q&@ )

FGREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

~ Foreperson of Petit Jury

- Date:

AMENDED INDICTMENT

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-008196
LMM

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2015

THE STATE

VS.

WILLIAM DOUGLAS ZEIGLER

Amended Indictment for

0160

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0652

k.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

A ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY ! 9 2015 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That WILLIAM DOUGLAS ZEIGLER did in Greenville County, between July 12, 2013 and July 13, 2013,
engage in sexual battery, with BRENDA STONE, and used aggravated force to accomplish this sexual battery
and/or the victim was also the victim of forcible confinement or kidnapping. This is in violation of South Carolina

Code of Laws Section 16-03-0652 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. .

At

i / souczﬁ‘?(




